Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Godin Guitars Family <service @ godinguitars.com>
Date: March 2, 2020 at 12:01:44 PM MST

To: Prlalonde66 @ gmail.com

Subject: Your Godin Guitars order is now complete
Reply-To: Godin Guitars Family <service @ godinguitars.com>

GUITARS

Thanks for shopping with us

Hi Paul,

Your recent order on Godin Guitars has been completed. Your order details are

shown below for your reference:

Tracking Information


mailto:service@godinguitars.com
mailto:Prlalonde66@gmail.com
mailto:service@godinguitars.com

Provide

; Tracking Number Date
Marc Track

UPS ;Z6760W8‘200897506 h 2, [wwwapps.ups.com
2020 |

[Order #70682] (February 28, 2020)

Product Quantity Price

1 119.00$ CAD

Godin Case Godin 5th Avenue
Deluxe Black (#040193)


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__wwwapps.ups.com_WebTracking_track-3Ftrack-3Dyes-26trackNums-3D1Z6760W82008975062&d=DwMFaQ&c=aCXjXS7ZZ-mOR1xNksNgTg&r=t22HylHwAkuuOMccUUX6WyuY6fC6SBstMuXtawnqO50&m=IeKU-XXDzBZlPfZWyfLairszX9Z-d2ZHOLf8wFkCBUc&s=pLaoEEENXKnFiqqP-DFPFdF7UOr4Az-T_fGLaY6SCuU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__wwwapps.ups.com_WebTracking_track-3Ftrack-3Dyes-26trackNums-3D1Z6760W82008975062&d=DwMFaQ&c=aCXjXS7ZZ-mOR1xNksNgTg&r=t22HylHwAkuuOMccUUX6WyuY6fC6SBstMuXtawnqO50&m=IeKU-XXDzBZlPfZWyfLairszX9Z-d2ZHOLf8wFkCBUc&s=pLaoEEENXKnFiqqP-DFPFdF7UOr4Az-T_fGLaY6SCuU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__wwwapps.ups.com_WebTracking_track-3Ftrack-3Dyes-26trackNums-3D1Z6760W82008975062&d=DwMFaQ&c=aCXjXS7ZZ-mOR1xNksNgTg&r=t22HylHwAkuuOMccUUX6WyuY6fC6SBstMuXtawnqO50&m=IeKU-XXDzBZlPfZWyfLairszX9Z-d2ZHOLf8wFkCBUc&s=pLaoEEENXKnFiqqP-DFPFdF7UOr4Az-T_fGLaY6SCuU&e=

A
Godin Brown Leather Strap
(#037254)

Subtotal:
Shipping:

GST (5%):
Payment method:

Total:

Billing address

Paul Lalonde

13308 118 street n/'w
Edmonton AB T5E 515
7808601080
prlalonde66@gmail.com

1 39.00$ CAD

158.00$ CAD

Free
shipping

7.90% CAD
PayPal

165.90$ CAD

Shipping
address

Paul Lalonde
13308 118 street
n/w

Edmonton

AB T5E 515


tel:7808601080
mailto:prlalonde66@gmail.com

Thanks for shopping with us.



